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ADDENDUM No. 1 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
DEP Procurement Section 

3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#93 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

June 4, 2019 

Addendum To:  DEP Solicitation No. 2019012, entitled  
“Stabilize and Restore Seagrass Habitat at Lignumvitae Key Botanical State Park” 

The Department hereby answers questions posed by prospective Vendors.  This addendum does not need to be 
returned with the bid.  The Department hereby answers the following questions: 

Question # Solicitation Section 
Solicitation 

Page # 
Question / Answer 

1.  N/A N/A Can you post the pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet showing 
contact info for the people who attended? 

Answer #1:  Attached 

2.  N/A N/A Do you have an estimate of the acreage and/or volume of 
work anticipated under this contract? 

Answer #2:  It is not possible to estimate the amount of fill 
or the estimated acreage for this five-year contract because 
it is dependent upon how much funding we are able to 
secure. Since 2005, the annual amount of funding has 
fluctuated, and the amount of funding per project also 
determines which site and or sites we are able to restore.  

3.  N/A N/A Can you relax the requirement that the same client may not 
be listed for more than one reference?  That requirement 
eliminates responses from firms that perform a significant 
amount of this work throughout the state but for limited 
clientele. 

Answer #3:  No.   

4.  N/A N/A What is the Department’s preliminary estimate of the 
work? 

Answer #4:  Please see the response to Question #2. The 
same applies for this question. 

5.  3.12 Page #17 Does the awarded vendor need to have a Florida General or 
Marine Contractors license to complete the work? 

Answer #5:  The awarded vendor must have a Marine 
Contractors license. 
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6.  3.12 Page #17 Are certified commercial divers necessary for under water 
work activities if SCUBA is necessary? 

Answer #6:  None of the restoration work to be conducted 
in LVKSLMA will require the contractor to utilize SCUBA. 

7.  4.04 D Page #19 Can vessels be stored within designated staging area or 
other predetermined location within the park? 

Answer #7:  Storing vessels at land base is an option, but 
this will depend upon the length of time the vessel or vessels 
will need to be stored and the length of the vessel or 
vessels.  
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